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September 17, 1996

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHOSBY)
RE: DOCKET NO. 960586-WS - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM FLORIDA

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION REGULATION FOR PROVISION OF
WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE IN ORANGE COUNTY BY FAIRWAYS
COUNTRY CLUB

Attached is a letter dated September 11, 18%6, from Mr.
Robert Munro, Utility Director, Chateau Properties, Inc., Falrways
Country Club, indicating that Fairways has never charged 1its
customers a late fee, Mr. Munro also indicated rhat the reference
to the late fee would be removed from its water service billing

PLEASE PLACE THE LETTER IN THE ABOVE-REFERENCED DQCKET FILE.
Thanks.
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MS ALICE CROSBY

PLUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CAPITOL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER
2540 SHUMARD OAKS BLVD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 12399-0850

SEFTEMBER 11, 1V96

Dear Ms Alice Crosby,

As the property management for Fairways Country Club, Chateau has never assessed a
late fee for water service to our residents  Per your recommendation/direction we are
removing the late fee statement from our water service billing

If' 1 can further assist you, please do not hesitate to call

Thanking you in advance

Sincerely,

4 -

Robert Munro, Utility Director
Chateau Properties INC
Fairways Country Club
|-407-273-2360

14205 E Colontal Drive  Orlando. Flondy 32826 (407) 273-2360
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